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E June 29, 1966

Dear Congressman— '

The President has asked me to send you the
enclosed photograph which was taken in the
Yellow Ovel Room of the White House:during:

his June 15 conference with the House Demo-
cratic Leadership and Committee Chairman.

i With the President's appreciation for your.

~attendance at this meeting and with best regards, '

- Since rely';

Henry H. Wzlson, J¥.
© Administrative Asmstant
- to the President.

4 B
The Honorable Emanuel Celler
- House of Representatwe '3 7.
Wa.shmgttm, D. C '
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:’%'/35 April 11, 1966

MEMORANDUM FOR MR, JOSEPH A, CALIFANO, JR,

‘John W. Douglas

Attached is my written stimony on the four
Civil Division bills, We gotzgeller to introduce
them in the House, -Ervin to dg- ewise in the
Senate. Hous eaFings have been held. We would

normall pect favorable House\ sub ittee action
in t three weeks.

I'11 keep you advised so that when the bills
are finally passed, you guys can claim credit for
them! Seriously, these bills are good bills, sound
and enlightened bills which enhance both govern-
mental fairness and efficiency in its civil litiga-
tion. The Administration should be proud to claim
them as its own,
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February 4, 1966
FOR Claude Desautels
FROM Joe Califano

I think the attached memorandum from Gardner Ackley is
about the line Larry should take with Manny Celler on HR 11870
which you sent over to Lee White on January 14, '

Attach,

RECEIVED
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Nothing else sent to 9 [p
Central Files as of
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